
 
   

PROVINCIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS COMMITEE 
 

 

Saint-Hyacinthe, March 27, 2025 
 

 
TO:  SHOW COMMITTEES  
 
FROM:  PROVINCIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS COMMITTEE 
 
SUBJECT:  CONFIRMATION OF THE SIGNATURE OF THE STANDARD AGREEMENT 
 

 
The Provincial Rules and Regulations Committee has decided that people in charge of the shows will be 
required to return the coupon provided below, duly signed by a person in charge of the show, attesting 
that all agreements have been signed by each and every exhibitor (for all breeds). It is important to 
remember that you have the right to decline entry to your show to anyone who refuses to submit to the 
Rules and Regulations for Showing Dairy Cattle and, in this particular case, refuses to sign the Standard 
Exhibitor’s Agreement. 
 
Kindly sign and return the reply form below, the day after the last dairy show of your event. 
 
We thank you in advance for your cooperation. Sincerely,  
 
 
PROVINCIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS COMMITTEE 
 

 
PROVINCIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS COMMITTEE 
Administrative Services, 3955, boul. Laurier Ouest, Saint-Hyacinthe (Québec) J2S 3T8 
 
SUBJECT: STANDARD AGREEMENT 
 
 YES, I confirm that the Standard Exhibitor’s Agreement has been signed by all exhibitors of all 
breeds. 
 

Show Name:  

 Show President or  Person in charge:  

Signature :  Date :  

 
 

SEND TO: PROVINCIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS COMMITTEE – ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
3955, boulevard Laurier Ouest, Saint-Hyacinthe (Québec)  J2S 3T8 

r_r@holsteinquebec.com  

mailto:r_r@holsteinquebec.com

